
The Arizona Department of Housing (ADOH) does not discriminate on the basis of disability, actual or perceived sexual orientation, gender 
identity, or marital status in the admission access, treatment, or employment in any programs or activities. ADOH’s Fair Housing Specialist, 
at the address on this communication or (602-771-1000 or 602-771-1001 TTY accessible), has been designated to coordinate Limited English 
Proficiency and compliance with the nondiscrimination requirements contained in the Department of Housing and Urban Development’s 
Section 504 (24 CFR, part 8 dated June 2, 1988). EQUAL HOUSING OPPORTUNITY 

How do I locate affordable housing in Arizona? 

The Arizona Department of Housing (ADOH) is contacted several times per day with this exact 
question.  As housing providers, we cannot guide, steer, or direct anyone to any specific property or 
area.  That said, we are able to provide general information, as we are knowledgeable, for the state of 
Arizona. 

In general, we provide a listing of all 24 Housing Authorities in the State of Arizona which may be 
retrieved from our website at https://housing.az.gov/general-public/search-affordable-housing-az under 
the “Search for Affordable Housing in Arizona” tab (Enclosed).  This link also directs persons to the 
Socialserve Connect to Housing website at  http://www.socialserve.com/index.html where affordable 
housing may be located (Pamphlet Enclosed). In addition to these valuable resources, the link also 
directs persons to the HUD Resource Locator at https://resources.hud.gov/ where the general public 
may locate a wealth of information such as:  

• Find Affordable Housing Opportunities Near Me (8-2018 Printing Enclosed)
• Find a HUD Office Near Me
• Find My Local Public Housing Authority/Agency
• Find Homeless Resources Near Me
• Find Affordable Elderly and Special Needs Housing
• View All Resources

The resources mentioned above are not all inclusive but will hopefully provide what is needed to 
locate suitable and affordable housing in Arizona.  If you are in need of affordable housing, please 
do not hesitate to contact our office for further information!  

Thank you, 

Arizona Department of Housing 
1110 W. Washington Street, Suite 280 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 
Phone: 602-771-1000 
Fax: 602-771-1002    

tel:%28602-771-1000
tel:602-771-1001
https://housing.az.gov/general-public/search-affordable-housing-az
http://www.socialserve.com/index.html
https://resources.hud.gov/
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REGION HOUSING ADDRESS PHONE/FAX WEBSITE/EMAIL CONTACT 
City of Chandler Chandler Housing 

Division 
Mail Stop 101, PO Box 4008 
Chandler, AZ 85244 

PH: 
FAX: 

480-782-3200
480-782-3220

www.chandleraz.gov 
amy.jacobson@chandleraz.gov 

City of Douglas Douglas Housing 
Authority 

425 E. 10th Street Douglas, AZ 85607 PH: 
FAX: 

520-417-7385
520-417-7158

www.douglasaz.gov 
xenia.gonzalez@douglasaz.gov 

City of Eloy Eloy Housing 
Authority 

100 W. Phoenix Avenue  
Eloy, AZ 85131 
(Mailing): PO Box 637, Eloy, AZ 85131 

PH: 
FAX: 

520-466-7162
520-466-4223

info@eloyha.com 
emmally@eloyha.com 

City of Flagstaff Flagstaff Housing 
Authority 

3481 N. Fanning Drive,  
Flagstaff, AZ 86004 
(Mailing): PO Box 2098, Flagstaff, AZ 86004 

PH: 
FAX: 

928-213-2730
928-526-3734

www.flagstaff.az.gov 
housing@flagstaffaz.gov 

City of Glendale Glendale Community 
Housing Dept. 

6842 N. 61st Avenue 
Glendale, AZ 85301 

PH: 
FAX: 

623-930-2180
623-930-1064

www.glendaleaz.com/housing 
ssmall@glendaleaz.com 

City of Mesa Mesa Housing 
Authority 

200 S. Center Street, Building 1 
Mesa, AZ 85210 
(Mailing): PO Box 1466, Mesa, AZ 85211 

PH: 
FAX: 

480-644-3536
480-644-2923

www.mesaaz.gov 
mary.brandon@mesaaz.gov 

City of Nogales Nogales Housing 
Authority 

951 N. Kitchen Street 
Nogales, AZ 85621 

PH: 
FAX: 

520-287-6571
520-287-4802

www.nogalesaz.gov 
fpadilla@nogalesaz.gov 

City of Phoenix Phoenix Housing 
Department 

251 W. Washington Street, 4th Floor 
Phoenix, AZ 85003 

PH: 
FAX: 

602-262-6794
602-495-0109

www.phoenix.gov/housing 
cindy.stotler@phoenix.gov 

City of Scottsdale Scottsdale Housing 
Authority 

6535 E Osborn Road, Building 8 
Scottsdale, AZ 85251 

PH: 
FAX: 

480-312-7717
480-312-7761

www.scottsdaleaz.gov 
malbanese@scottsdaleaz.gov 

City of South Tucson South Tucson 
Housing Authority 

1713 S. 3rd Avenue 
South Tucson, AZ 85713 

PH: 
FAX: 

520-623-8481
520-770-0051

www.southtucsonaz.gov 
stha@theriver.com 

City of Tempe Tempe Housing 
Services Division 

3500 S. Rural Road, Suite 202 
Tempe, AZ 85282 

PH: 
FAX: 

480-350-8950
480-350-8902

www.tempe.gov/housing 
naomi_farrell@tempe.gov 

City of Williams Williams Housing 
Authority 

620 W. Sheridan Avenue 
Williams, AZ 86046 

PH: 
FAX: 

928-635-4717
928-635-2711 gmikkelsenjr@gmail.com 

City of Winslow Winslow, Navajo 
& Apache County 

900 W. Henderson Street 
Winslow, AZ 86047 

PH: 
FAX: 

928-289-4617
928-289-3848

www.winslowaz.gov 
KSalazar@winslowaz.gov 

http://www.chandleraz.gov/
mailto:amy.jacobson@chandleraz.gov
http://www.douglasaz.gov/
mailto:xenia.gonzalez@douglasaz.gov
mailto:info@eloyha.com
mailto:emmally@eloyha.com
http://www.flagstaff.az.gov/
mailto:housing@flagstaff.az.gov
http://www.glendaleaz.com/
http://www.mesaaz.gov/
mailto:mary.brandon@mesaaz.gov
http://www.nogalesaz.gov/
mailto:fpadilla@nogalesaz.gov
http://www.phoenix.gov/housing
mailto:cindy.stotler@phoenix.gov
http://www.scottsdaleaz.gov/
mailto:malbanese@scottsdaleaz.gov
http://www.southtucsonaz.gov/
mailto:stha@theriver.com
http://www.tempe.gov/housing
mailto:naomi_farrell@tempe.gov
mailto:gmikkelsenjr@gmail.com
http://www.winslowaz.gov/
mailto:KSalazar@winslowaz.gov
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REGION HOUSING 
AUTHORITY 

ADDRESS PHONE/FAX WEBSITE/EMAIL CONTACT 

City of Yuma Yuma City Housing 
Authority 

420 W. Madison Avenue 
Yuma, AZ 85364 

PH: 
FAX: 

928-782-3823
928-343-2595

www.hacy.org 
michaelm@hacy.org 

Cochise County: Benson, Bisbee,
Sierra Vista, Tombstone, Willcox & 

Housing Authority of 
Cochise County 

1415 W. Melody Lane, Building #A 
Bisbee, AZ 85603 

PH: 
FAX: 

520-432-8880
520-432-8890

www.cochise.az.gov/housing 
mmaldonado@cochise.az.gov 

Graham County: Pima, Safford,
Thatcher 

Gila County: Globe, Miami,
Payson 

Gila County Housing 
Department 

5515 S. Apache Avenue, #200 
Globe, AZ 85501 

PH: 
FAX: 

928-425-7631
928-425-9468

www.gilacountyaz.gov 
pcampos@gilacountyaz.gov 

Maricopa County: Apache, Housing Authority of 8910 N. 78th Avenue, Building D PH: 602-744-4500 www.maricopahousing.org 
Junction, Chandler, Glendale, Gila 
Bend, Mesa, Tempe, Wickenburg 

Maricopa County Peoria, AZ 85345 FAX: 602-253-9268 g.munoz@maricopahousing.org

Mohave County: Bullhead City,
Kingman, Lake Havasu City 

Mohave County 
Authority 

700 W. Beale Street 
Kingman, AZ 86401 

PH: 
FAX: 
FAX: 

928-753-0723
928-753-0776
928-718-4963

www.mohavecounty.us 
davewolf@mohavecounty.us 

Pima County / City of Tucson Tucson Housing and 310 North Commerce Park Loop PH: 520-791-4739 www.tucsonaz.gov 
(Including): Marana Community Tucson, AZ 85745 FAX: 520-791-5407 HCDAdmin@tucsonaz.gov 

Development Dept. (Mailing): PO Box 27210, Tucson, AZ 85726 
Pinal County (Except Eloy): 
Apache Junction, Casa Grande, 

Pinal County Housing 
Authority 

970 N. Eleven Mile Corner Road 
Casa Grande, AZ 85194

PH: 
FAX: 

520-866-7200
520-866-7235

www.pinalcountyaz.gov 
rolanda.cephas@pinal.gov 

Coolidge, Florence 

Yavapai County: Camp Verde, Arizona Public 1110 W. Washington, Suite 280 PH: 602-771-1000 www.azhousing.gov 
Chino Valley, Clarkdale, Prescott, 
Prescott Valley, Sedona 

Housing Authority 85007 Phoenix, AZ FAX: 602-771-1013 greg.cooper@azhousing.gov 

Yuma County (Except
Cocopah Service Area) 

Yuma County 
Housing Department 

8450 W. Highway 95 
Somerton, AZ 85350 

PH: 
FAX: 

928-304-7333
928-627-8715

www.yumacountyaz.gov/government/housing 
jesus.roldan@yumacountyaz.gov 

Cocopah Indian Housing Cocopah Indian 
Housing 

10488 W. Steamboat Street 
Somerton, AZ 85350 

PH: 928-627-8863
Extension: 11

rrobles@ontherez.org 

http://www.hacy.org/
mailto:michaelm@hacy.org
http://www.cochise.az.gov/housing
mailto:mmaldonado@cochise.az.gov
http://www.gilacountyaz.gov/
mailto:mbuzan@gilacountyaz.gov
http://www.maricopahousing.org/
mailto:g.munoz@maricopahousing.org
http://www.mohavecounty.us/
mailto:davewolf@mohavecounty.us
http://www.tucsonaz.gov/
mailto:HCDAdmin@tucsonaz.gov
http://www.pinalcountyaz.gov/
mailto:adeline.allen@pinalcountyaz.gov
http://www.azhousing.gov/
mailto:carol.ditmore@azhousing.gov
http://www.yumacountyaz.gov/government/housing
mailto:gloria.mallek@yumacountyaz.gov
mailto:rrobles@ontherez.org


HUD   >   Affordable Apartment Search

Affordable Apartment Search
Arizona
Results

The following properties meet your search criteria: 

State: ARIZONA

Found 193 entries, displaying records 1 - 20 of 193. 

New search N Next page 

Contact Property Type 
Number of bedrooms 

 1   2   3   4   5+  

Cesar Chavez Foundation
Phone: 623-925-5750
ahmail@chavezfoundation.org

AVONDALE HACIENDAS
910 S Dysart Rd 
Avondale, AZ 85323-1824
Phone: 623-925-5750  

Elderly  x 

Mercy Housing Management Group
Phone: 623-936-5452
twalorski@mercyhousing.org

AVONDALE SENIOR VILLAGE
10830 W Apache St 
Avondale, AZ 85323
Phone: 623 -936 -5452  

Elderly  x 

Dunlap & Magee Property Management Inc.
Phone: 602-244-1006
sfitzgerald@dunlap-magee.com

MADISON HEIGHTS PHASE I
1110 N Dysart Road 
Avondale, AZ 85323
Phone: 623-633-0815  

x x x x 

Dunlap & Magee Property Management Inc.
Phone: 602-244-1006
sfitzgerald@dunlap-magee.com

MADISON HEIGHTS PHASE II
1110 N Dysart Road 
Avondale, AZ 85323
Phone: 623-633-0815  

x x x x 

FSAL MANAGEMENT
Phone: 623-932-2036
rdelgado@fsl.org

VIANNEY VILLA
750 S 4th St 
Avondale, AZ 85323-2933
Phone: 623-932-2036  

Elderly  x 

Portable Practical Educational Preparation, Inc
Phone: 520-622-3553
bcoronado@ppep.org

RAMONA MORALES MEMORIAL 
APARTMENTS
550 W Union St 
Benson, AZ 85602-6703
Phone: 520-586-2139  

Elderly  x 

James Associates Management Equity Services
Phone: 623-386-3547
Jainodesk@gmail.com

BUCKEYE VILLA APARTMENTS
300 S 9th St 
Buckeye, AZ 85326-3011
Phone: 623-386-3547  

Family  x x x 

National Church Residences
Phone: (614) 451-2151
scunningham@nationalchurchresidences.org

EAGLE TAIL VILLAGE
306 S 7TH ST 
BUCKEYE, AZ 85326-2900
Phone: 623 386-6628  

Elderly  x 

Foundation Property Management, Inc.
Phone: (562) 257-5100
stuart.hartman@rhf.org

VERDE VIEW SENIOR APARTMENTS
377 W State Route 260 
Camp Verde, AZ 86322-7002
Phone: 928-567-9378  

Elderly  x 

U.S. Residential Group LLC
Phone: (520) 836-9400
kachina@usrgroup.com

KACHINA APARTMENTS II
316 N AVENUE A 
CASA GRANDE, AZ 85222-4230
Phone: 520-836-9400  

Elderly  x 

Biltmore Properties, Inc.
Phone: 520-836-7998
pvmgr@hotmail.com

PALM VIEW APARTMENTS
851 E PALM PARKE BLVD 
CASA GRANDE, AZ 85222-2121
Phone: 520-836-7998  

Family  x x x 

Accessible Space, Inc.
Phone: 651 645-7271
dherrera-markwald@accessiblespace.org

ARROYO TERRACE
333 N Chippewa Pl 
Chandler, AZ 85224-4402
Phone: 480-963-1358  

Disabled  x x 

BILTMORE PROPERTIES INC
Phone: 602-997-0013 x115
marilynt@bpimail.com

CHANDLER VILLAGE APARTMENTS
598 N MCQUEEN RD 
CHANDLER, AZ 85225-4759
Phone: 4809632685  

Family  x x x x 

BILTMORE PROPERTIES INC
Phone: 480-963-8375
hartmgr@qwest.net

HARTFORD APARTMENTS
580 WEST GALVESTON STREET 
CHANDLER, AZ 85225
Phone: 480-963-8375  

Family  x x x 

CHRISTIAN CARE MANAGEMENT, INC
Phone: 602-943-1800
john.norris@christiancare.org

COTTONWOOD MANOR 1
859 S 12th St 
Cottonwood, AZ 86326-4564
Phone: 928-634-7571  

Elderly  x 
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CHRISTIAN CARE MANAGEMENT, INC
Phone: 602-943-1800
john.norris@christiancare.org

COTTONWOOD MANOR 2
859 S 12th St 
Cottonwood, AZ 86326-4564
Phone: 928-634-7571  

Elderly  x 

CHRISTIAN CARE MANAGEMENT, INC
Phone: 602-943-1800
john.norris@christiancare.org

COTTONWOOD MANOR 3
859 S 12th St 
Cottonwood, AZ 86326-4564
Phone: 928-634-7571  

Elderly  x 

CHRISTIAN CARE MANAGEMENT, INC
Phone: 602-943-1800
john.norris@christiancare.org

COTTONWOOD MANOR 4
859 S 12th St 
Cottonwood, AZ 86326-4564
Phone: 928-632-7571  

Elderly  x 

CHRISTIAN CARE MANAGEMENT, INC
Phone: 602-943-1800
john.norris@christiancare.org

COTTONWOOD MANOR 5
859 S 12th St 
Cottonwood, AZ 86326-4564
Phone: 928-634-7571  

Elderly  x 

CHRISTIAN CARE MANAGEMENT, INC
Phone: 602-943-1800
john.norris@christiancare.org

COTTONWOOD MANOR 6
859 South 12th Street 
COTTONWOOD, AZ 86326-4564
Phone: 928-634-7571  

Elderly  x 

New search Next page 

Download Adobe Acrobat Reader to view PDF files located on this site.
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Affordable Apartment Search
Arizona
Results

The following properties meet your search criteria: 

State: ARIZONA

Found 193 entries, displaying records 21 - 40 of 193. 

New search Previous Next page 

Contact Property Type 
Number of bedrooms 

 1   2   3   4   5+  

CHRISTIAN CARE MANAGEMENT, INC
Phone: 602-943-1800
john.norris@christiancare.org

COTTONWOOD MANOR 7
859 S. 12th St. 
COTTONWOOD, AZ 86323-4564
Phone: 928-634-7571  

Elderly  x 

CHRISTIAN CARE MANAGEMENT, INC
Phone: 602-943-1800
john.norris@christiancare.org

COTTONWOOD MANOR 8
859 S. 12th Street 
COTTONWOOD, AZ 86326-4564
Phone: 928-634-7571  

Elderly  x 

National Church Residences
Phone: (614) 451-2151
scunningham@nationalchurchresidences.org

TUZIGOOT VILLAGE
1600 E Skyline Dr 
Cottonwood, AZ 86326-4573
Phone: 520-634-3669  

Elderly  x 

VERDE VALLEY MANOR RETIREMENT CENTER INC
Phone: 928-646-6040
kvize@verdevalleymanor.com

VERDE VALLEY MANOR
3400-61 E GODARD RD 
COTTONWOOD, AZ 86326-5102
Phone: 928-646-6040  

Elderly  x 

U.S. Residential Group LLC
Phone: 520.364.6224

CASAS DE ESPERANZA
1201 3rd Street 
Douglas, AZ 85607
Phone: 520-417-7385  

Family  x x x 

Key Property Management LLC
Phone: 801-891-3506
ted@keypm.net

CORONADO COURTS
1830 Bonita Ave 
Douglas, AZ 85607-1721
Phone: 520-364-4637  

Family  x x x x 

City of Douglas PHA
Phone: 520-417-7385
Michael.Moulinet@douglasaz.gov

PIONEER VILLAGE
1260 E 16th St 
Douglas, AZ 85607-1756
Phone: 520-364-4637  

Elderly  x 

Mercy Housing Management Group
Phone: 303-830-3300
twalorski@mercyhousing.org

EL MIRAGE SENIOR VILLAGE
12424 W Thunderbird Rd 
El Mirage, AZ 85335-3188
Phone: 623-875-1688  

Elderly  x 

Landmark Management Group, Inc.
Phone: 480.367.8800
jnylen@landmarkarizona.com

FAMILY ESTATES OF ELOY
701 N A ST 
ELOY, AZ 85231-1972
Phone: 520-466-3779  

Family  x x x 

Pinal County Housing Dept.
Phone: 520-868-7201
need_email@hud.gov

SANTA CRUZ VILLAGE
118 E 5TH ST 
ELOY, AZ 85231-2569
Phone: 520-466-7706  

Elderly  x 

City of Flagstaff Housing Authority
Phone: 9285260002
deborah@flagha.org

CLARK HOMES
990 N THORPE DR 
FLAGSTAFF, AZ 86001-1570
Phone: 928-779-1247  

Family  x x x x 

BILTMORE PROPERTIES INC
Phone: (602) 997-0013
nancyb@bpimail.com

PONDEROSA PLAZA APARTMENTS
2820 N Ellen St 
Flagstaff, AZ 86004-3657
Phone: 9287793708  

Disabled  

Landmark Management Group, Inc.
Phone: 480.367.8800
jnylen@landmarkarizona.com

JULI ANN APARTMENTS
211 N St. Louis Ave 
GILA BEND, AZ 85337-0826
Phone: 9286832978  

Family  x x 

Biltmore Properties, Inc.
Phone: 623-934-3215
mgr1@bethanyglen.phxcoxmail.com

BETHANY GLEN APARTMENTS
4788 W BETHANY HOME RD 
GLENDALE, AZ 85301-5262
Phone: 623-934-3215  

Family  x x x 

Cesar Chavez Foundation
Phone: 623-934-0525

CASA BILL SOLTERO
6001 W Missouri Ave 
Glendale, AZ 85301-5754
Phone: 623-934-0525  

Elderly  x 
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Friendship Retirement Corporation
Phone: 623-847-3006
susan@glencroft.com

GLENCROFT TOWERS
8620 N 65TH AVE 
GLENDALE, AZ 85302-4330
Phone: 623-939-9475  

Elderly  x x 

BILTMORE PROPERTIES INC
Phone: 623 934-3783
gswmgr1@qwestoffice.net

GOOD SHEPARD HOMES OF 
ARIZONA WEST
6113 N 60TH AVE 
GLENDALE, AZ 85301-5177
Phone: 623-934-3783  

Elderly  x 

National Church Residences
Phone: (614) 451-2151
scunningham@nationalchurchresidences.org

KACHINA PLACE
6238 N 63RD AVE 
GLENDALE, AZ 85301-8300
Phone: 623-842-9159  

Elderly  x 

Christian Church Homes of Northern California
Phone: (623) 915-5039
debi@manisteemanor.com

MANISTEE MANOR
7987 N 53rd Ave 
Glendale, AZ 85301-8644
Phone: 623-915-5039  

Elderly  x 

CARING Housing Ministries, Inc.
Phone: 623-337-4453
sdiaz@frontporch.net

ST. JOHN'S MANOR
7215 N 51st Ave 
Glendale, AZ 85301-2099
Phone: 623-337-4453  

Elderly  x 

New search Previous Next page 

Download Adobe Acrobat Reader to view PDF files located on this site.
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Tanner Terrace Inc.
Phone: 6022431036
need_email@hud.gov

TANNER TERRACE
7138 NORTH 45TH AVENUE 
GLENDALE, AZ 85301-2820
Phone: 623-939-9447  

Elderly  x 

BILTMORE PROPERTIES INC
Phone: (602) 997-0013
nancyb@bpimail.com

VALLEY OF THE SUN SCHOOL 2
5752 WEST BELMONT AVENUE 
GLENDALE, AZ 85301-1349
Phone: 623-435-1541  

Disabled  x 

BILTMORE PROPERTIES INC
Phone: (602) 997-0013
nancyb@bpimail.com

VALLEY OF THE SUN SCHOOL 6
5239 WEST TONTO ROAD 
GLENDALE, AZ 85308
Phone: 602-371-0806 ext 105  

Disabled  x 

BILTMORE PROPERTIES INC
Phone: (602) 997-0013
nancyb@bpimail.com

VALLEY OF THE SUN SCHOOL 5
4649 W Hayward Ave 
Glendale, AZ 85301-1678
Phone: 623-371-0806  

Disabled  x 

Mercy Housing Management Group
Phone: 623 937 0418

VISTA ALEGRE
6549 W. MARYLAND AVE. 
GLENDALE, AZ 85301-3720
Phone: 623-937-0418  

Elderly  x 

Arizona Disciples Homes, Inc.
Phone: 623-931-7002

WAYMARK GARDENS
5325 WEST BUTLER DRIVE 
GLENDALE, AZ 85302-4854
Phone: 623-931-7002  

Elderly  x 

TIEMPO INC
Phone: (602) 252-0482
need_email@hud.gov

GUADALUPE BARRIO NUEVO
5805 E Calle F Serrano 
Guadalupe, AZ 85283-3440
Phone: 480-820-2772  

Family  x x x 

Mercy Housing Management Group
Phone: 303-830-3300
twalorski@mercyhousing.org

NUESTRO PUEBLITO I'TOM PUEBLO
9403 S Avenida Del Yaqui 
Guadalupe, AZ 85283-2552
Phone: 480-897-3273  

Elderly  x 

FSAL MANAGEMENT
Phone: (602) 285-1800
gmikkelsen@fsl.org

AMY NEAL RETIREMENT CENTER
3700 Western Ave 
Kingman, AZ 86409-3080
Phone: 928-757-7016  

Elderly  x 

Biltmore Properties, Inc.
Phone: 602-997-0013
nancy@bpimail.com

HARRISON HAVEN
3338 Harrison Street 
Kingman, AZ 86401-3670
Phone: 928-757-0799  

Elderly  x 

FSAL MANAGEMENT
Phone: (602) 285-1800
gmikkelsen@fsl.org

KINGMAN HEIGHTS
1020 DETROIT AVE 
KINGMAN, AZ 86401-6813
Phone: 928-753-2425  

Elderly  x 

FSAL MANAGEMENT
Phone: (602) 285-1800
gmikkelsen@fsl.org

BECKET HOUSE
865 Cashmere Dr 
Lake Havasu City, AZ 86404-2676
Phone: 928-855-7178  

Elderly  x 

Portable Practical Educational Preparation, 
Inc
Phone: 520-682-2652

EL MEMORIAL DE DON FREW 
APARTMENTS
11900 W Grier Rd 
Marana, AZ 85653-9365
Phone: 520-682-2652  

Family  x x x 

BILTMORE PROPERTIES INC
Phone: 928-632-1456

SPRING VALLEY MANOR
14001 S Spring Ln 
Mayer, AZ 86333-4167
Phone: 928-632-1456  

Elderly  x 

Bliven Property Management, LLC
Phone: 480-964-9136

ALMA PARK APARTMENTS
718 S ALMA SCHOOL RD 
MESA, AZ 85210-1076
Phone: 480-964-9136  

Family  x x x 
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BILTMORE PROPERTIES INC
Phone: (602) 997-0013
nancyb@bpimail.com

CASA MESA ESTATES
1251 S MESA DR 
MESA, AZ 85210-5361
Phone: 480-834-6728  

Family  x x x 

Craig H. Cheney
Phone: 480-833-6036
applications@centennialvillage.org

CENTENNIAL VILLAGE
130 W BROWN RD 
MESA, AZ 85201-3445
Phone: 480-833-6036  

Elderly  x 

CHRISTIAN CARE MANAGEMENT, INC
Phone: 602-943-1800
john.norris@christiancare.org

CHRISTIAN CARE MANOR IV
118 S 70th St 
Mesa, AZ 85208-1007
Phone: 480-924-3216  

Elderly  x 

Lifewell Behavioral Wellness
Phone: 602-553-7336
mbeerling@nafi.us

DESERT ESPERANZA
2615 S Canton 
Mesa, AZ 85202-7506
Phone: 480-458-1607  

Disabled  x 

Mercy Housing Management Group
Phone: 303-830-3300
twalorski@mercyhousing.org

MESA SENIOR MEADOWS
333 E 6th St 
Mesa, AZ 85201-5102
Phone: 480-615-7893  

Elderly  x 
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HUD   >   Affordable Apartment Search

Affordable Apartment Search
Arizona
Results

The following properties meet your search criteria: 

State: ARIZONA

Found 193 entries, displaying records 61 - 80 of 193. 

New search N Previous Next page 

Contact Property Type 
Number of bedrooms 

 1   2   3   4   5+  

THE SALVATION ARMY MESA 
RESIDENCES, INC
Phone: (602)649-9117

MESA SILVERCREST
255 E 6TH ST 
MESA, AZ 85201-5100
Phone: 4806499117  

Elderly  x 

Accessible Space, Inc.
Phone: 1-800-466-7722

RJ PILTZ VISTA BONITA 
APARTMENTS
1140 E 5th Ave 
Mesa, AZ 85204-2659
Phone: 1-800-466-7722  

Disabled  x x 

TecMarc, Inc. d/b/a ProMarc Smart 
Property Service
Phone: 480-248-6290

VILLAGE AT OASIS PARK II
10617 E. Oasis Street 
Mesa, AZ 85208
Phone: 480-248-6290  

Disabled  x 

TecMarc, Inc. d/b/a ProMarc Smart 
Property Service
Phone: 480-248-6290
rhonda.urtuzuastegui@marccr.com

VILLAGE AT OASIS PARK PHASE I
924 N Country Club Dr 
Mesa, AZ 85201-4108
Phone: 480-248-6290  

Disabled  x 

Celtic Property Management LLC
Phone: 480-898-8725

WESTERN SUN APARTMENTS
615 S WILLIAMS 
MESA, AZ 85204-3648
Phone: 480-898-8725  

Family  x x x 

Landmark Management Group, Inc.
Phone: 480-367-8800
jnylen@landmarkarizona.com

CHRISTINA APARTMENTS
1201 Prospect Ave 
Miami, AZ 85539-1096
Phone: 928-473-4238  

Family  x x x 

MC Management, LLC
Phone: (480) 998-5400
need_email@hud.gov

CASITAS DE SANTA CRUZ
1769 W Target Range Rd 
Nogales, AZ 85621-2464
Phone: 520-287-9133  

Elderly  x 

FSAL MANAGEMENT
Phone: (602) 285-1800
gmikkelsen@fsl.org

PINEVIEW MANOR
304 S Clark Rd 
Payson, AZ 85541-5071
Phone: 928-474-1317  

Elderly  x 

TIEMPO INC
Phone: (602) 252-0482
need_email@hud.gov

ROSA LINDA VILLA SENIOR CENTER
10245 NORTH 87TH AVENUE 
PEORIA, AZ 85045-9416
Phone: 623-486-9232  

Elderly  x 

ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF 
HOUSING
1110 W Washington St Ste 310 
Suite 310 
Phoenix, AZ 85007-2954

BILTMORE PROPERTIES INC
Phone: (602) 997-0013
nancyb@bpimail.com

BROADWAY HOUSE
2201A E Broadway Rd 
Phoenix, AZ 85040-2601
Phone: 602-276-5430  

Disabled  x x 

ManSerMar, Inc.
Phone: (678) 330-2003
gleduc@mansermar.com

BROADWAY TERRACE
12815 N 28TH DR 
PHOENIX, AZ 85029-1318
Phone: 602-993-0701  

Elderly  x 

Dunlap & Magee Property Management 
Inc.

CAMELBACK PROPERTIES
5102 N 11th Ave 
Phoenix, AZ 85013-2153
Phone: 602-265-3022  

x x 

Mercy Housing Management Group
Phone: 602-952-9525
twalorski@mercyhousing.org

CAMELOT CASITAS
1907 East Virginia 
PHOENIX, AZ 85006-1456
Phone: 602-952-9525  

Disabled  x 

DAM, LLC DBA Diamond Asset 
Management
Phone: 4802199127

CASA BLANCA APARTMENTS
2520 W MCLELLAN BLVD 
PHOENIX, AZ 85017-1323

Family  x x x 
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b_salyer@msn.com Phone: 602-242-4782  

BILTMORE PROPERTIES INC
Phone: 602-278-4332
cadepafillmore@qwestoffice.net

CASA DE PAZ FILLMORE
3335 WEST FILLMORE 
PHOENIX, AZ 85009-4287
Phone: 602-278-4332  

Family  x 

TIEMPO INC
Phone: (602) 252-0482
need_email@hud.gov

CASA DE PRIMAVERA
1617 N 45TH AVE 
PHOENIX, AZ 85035-4219
Phone: 602-269-6245  

Elderly  x 

Mercy Housing Management Group
Phone: 602-276-7554

CASA DE SHANTI
5236-2 S 5th ST 
PHOENIX, AZ 85040-8772
Phone: 6022767554  

Disabled  x x 

BILTMORE PROPERTIES INC
Phone: 602-279-6543
cmdmgr@qwestoffice.net

CASA MADRID APARTMENTS
4417 NORTH 12TH STREET 
PHOENIX, AZ 85014-4511
Phone: 602-279-6543  

Family  x x x 

TIEMPO INC
Phone: 602-252-0482
jtavison@tiempoinc.com

CASA MIA
1010 E. Turney 
PHOENIX, AZ 85014-4401
Phone: 602 265-4734  

Elderly  x 
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HUD   >   Affordable Apartment Search

Affordable Apartment Search
Arizona
Results

The following properties meet your search criteria: 

State: ARIZONA

Found 193 entries, displaying records 81 - 100 of 193. 

New search N Previous Next page 

Contact Property Type 
Number of bedrooms 

 1   2   3   4   5+  

Cesar Chavez Foundation
Phone: 623-907-4301
cprmail@chavezfoundation.org

CASA PEDRO F. RUIZ
6327 W. Fillmore Street 
Phoenix, AZ 85043
Phone: 623-907-4301  

Elderly  x 

CHRISTIAN CARE MANAGEMENT, INC
Phone: 602-943-1800
john.norris@christiancare.org

CHRISTIAN CARE MANOR I
11830 N 19TH AVE 
PHOENIX, AZ 85029-3519
Phone: 602-943-1800  

Elderly  x 

CHRISTIAN CARE MANAGEMENT, INC
Phone: 602-943-1800
john.norris@christiancare.org

CHRISTIAN CARE MANOR II
11802 N 19TH AVE 
PHOENIX, AZ 85029-3549
Phone: 602-861-3970  

Elderly  x 

CHRISTIAN CARE MANAGEMENT, INC
Phone: 602-943-1800
john.norris@christiancare.org

CHRISTIAN CARE MANOR III
1944 W SUNNYSIDE DR 
PHOENIX, AZ 85029-3568
Phone: 602-861-3970  

Elderly  x 

Dunlap & Magee Property Management 
Inc.
Phone: 602-244-1006
sfitzgerald@dunlap-magee.com

COFFELT-LAMOREAUX APARTMENTS
1510 South 19th Drive 
Phoenix, AZ 85009

x x x x 

Friendship Retirement Corporation
Phone: 602-889-6550

COLTER COMMONS
3003 W Colter St 
Phoenix, AZ 85017-3165
Phone: 602-889-6550  

Elderly  x 

TIEMPO INC
Phone: (602) 252-0482
need_email@hud.gov

CPLC VILLAS
7235 S 7th St 
Phoenix, AZ 85042-5444
Phone: 602-243-4137  

Elderly  x 

Lifewell Behavioral Wellness DESERT SOL
3623 N 36th St 
Phoenix, AZ 85018-5749
Phone: 602-808-2800  

Disabled  x x 

PROPERTY MANAGEMENT SPECIALISTS, 
INC.
Phone: (602) 230-1988
rdemson@cox.net

FELLOWSHIP TOWERS
222 E INDIANOLA AVE 
PHOENIX, AZ 85012-4000
Phone: 602-266-9438  

Elderly  x 

BILTMORE PROPERTIES INC
Phone: (602) 997-0013
nancyb@bpimail.com

FILLMORE COURTYARD
722 W Taylor St 
Phoenix, AZ 85007-2500
Phone: 602-258-0661  

Elderly  x 

City of Phoenix Planning and Development 
Departmen
Phone: (602)262-6794

FILLMORE GARDENS
802 N 22nd Pl 
Phoenix, AZ 85006-3868
Phone: 602-256-3144  

Elderly  x 

DAM, LLC DBA Diamond Asset 
Management
Phone: 602-272-5382

FRANMAR MANOR
3825 W McDowell Rd 
Phoenix, AZ 85009-2208
Phone: 602-272-5382  

Family  x x x 

PK Management LLC
Phone: (602) 279-8484

HACIENDA DEL RIO
4121 W McDowell Rd # 4 
Phoenix, AZ 85009-2062
Phone: 6022727348  

Elderly  x 

BILTMORE PROPERTIES INC
Phone: 602 266-3737
honglokmgr@qwestoffice.net

HONG LOK
3928 North 24th Ave 
Phoenix, AZ 85015
Phone: 602-266-3737  

Elderly  x 

BILTMORE PROPERTIES INC
Phone: (602) 997-0013
nancyb@bpimail.com

HONG NING HOUSE OF PHOENIX
3920 N 24TH AVE 
PHOENIX, AZ 85015-5374
Phone: 602-234-3534  

Elderly  x 
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Kivel Manor
Phone: 6029563110
kivelmanor@yahoo.com

KIVEL MANOR
3040 N 36TH ST 
PHOENIX, AZ 85018-6999
Phone: 602-956-0150  

Elderly  x 

Kivel Manor
Phone: 6029563110
kivelmanor@yahoo.com

KIVEL MANOR EAST
3020 N 36TH ST 
PHOENIX, AZ 85018-6998
Phone: 602-956-0150  

Elderly  x 

Kivel Manor West
Phone: 6029563110
kivelmanor@yahoo.com

KIVEL MANOR WEST
3040 N 36TH ST 
PHOENIX, AZ 85018-6999
Phone: 602-956-0150  

Elderly  x 

Mercy Housing Management Group LEMON GROVE APARTMENTS
7220 N 27TH AVE 
PHOENIX, AZ 85051-7569
Phone: 602-995-1961  

Elderly  x 

Bliven Property Management, LLC
Phone: 602-275-2323

MCDOWELL EAST APARTMENTS
2433 E MCDOWELL RD 
PHOENIX, AZ 85008-3533
Phone: 602-275-2323  

Family  x x x 
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HUD   >   Affordable Apartment Search

Affordable Apartment Search
Arizona
Results

The following properties meet your search criteria: 

State: ARIZONA

Found 193 entries, displaying records 101 - 120 of 193. 

New search Previous Next page 

Contact Property Type 
Number of bedrooms 

 1   2   3   4   5+  

Southwest Behavioral Health Services
Phone: 602-234-3338 Ext. 2016
redf@SBHSERVICES.ORG

MIHALIC'S PROJECT
2825 E Turney Ave 
Phoenix, AZ 85016-5869
Phone: 602-233-0115  

Disabled  x x 

James Associates Management Equity Services
Phone: 602-863-0238
Jainodesk@gmail.com

MORNINGSIDE VILLA
17802 N 19TH AVE 
PHOENIX, AZ 85023-2363
Phone: 602-863-0238  

Family  x x 

BILTMORE PROPERTIES INC
Phone: 602-864-0812

MYRTLE MANOR
2602 W Myrtle Ave 
Phoenix, AZ 85051-9601
Phone: 602-864-0812  

Family  x x 

BILTMORE PROPERTIES INC
Phone: (602) 997-0013
nancyb@bpimail.com

PARADISE SHADOWS APARTMENTS
16035 N 27th St 
Phoenix, AZ 85032-3549
Phone: 602-867-0988  

Family  x x 

BILTMORE PROPERTIES INC
Phone: (602) 997-0013
nancyb@bpimail.com

PARADISE VALLEY RETIREMENT 
CENTER
11640-A N 27TH ST 
PHOENIX, AZ 85028-1841
Phone: 602-867-1420  

Elderly  x 

Cesar Chavez Foundation
Phone: (602) 268-4798

PASEO ABEYTIA
1320 East Roeser Road 
Phoenix, AZ 85040
Phone: (602) 268-4798  

Elderly  x 

Mercy Housing Management Group
Phone: 303-830-3300
twalorski@mercyhousing.org

PEORIA PLACE
1525 North 39th Avenue 
Phoenix, AZ 85009
Phone: 602-276-7554  

Disabled  x x 

Biltmore Properties, Inc.
Phone: 602-275-6782
hndmgr1@qwestoffice.net

PHOENIX LANDINGS APARTMENTS
502 N 51ST ST 
PHOENIX, AZ 85008-6640
Phone: 602 275-6782  

Family  x x x 

National Church Residences
Phone: (614) 451-2151
scunningham@nationalchurchresidences.org

PHOENIX MEMORIAL TOWERS
1405 S 7TH AVE 
PHOENIX, AZ 85007-3939
Phone: 6022530367  

Elderly  x 

Silvercrest Management
Phone: (562) 491-8767
susan_lawrence@usw.salvationarmy.org

PHOENIX SILVERCREST RESIDENCE
613 NORTH 4TH AVENUE 
PHOENIX, AZ 85003-1575
Phone: 602-251-2000  

Elderly  x 

Mercy Housing Management Group
Phone: 303-830-3300
twalorski@mercyhousing.org

PLAZAS DE MERCED
3002 EAST CACTUS ROAD 
PHOENIX, AZ 85032-7100
Phone: 602-276-7554  

Disabled  x x x 

Bliven Property Management, LLC
Phone: 605-275-0407

ROOSEVELT EAST APARTMENTS
2939 E ROOSEVELT 
PHOENIX, AZ 85008-5041
Phone: 602-275-0407  

Family  x x x 

MGM INVESTMENT COMPANY
Phone: (602) 253-1812
bmoorephx@aol.com

ROOSEVELT PLAZA
945 N 40th St 
Phoenix, AZ 85008-6454
Phone: 602-275-5393  

Family  x x 

BILTMORE PROPERTIES INC
Phone: (602) 997-0013
nancyb@bpimail.com

ST. MARY'S MANOR
6515 NORTH 39TH AVENUE 
PHOENIX, AZ 85019-1300
Phone: 602-973-3139  

Elderly  x 

Foundation Property Management, Inc.
Phone: (562) 257-5100
stuart.hartman@rhf.org

STONE CREEK VILLAGE
13420 N 21ST PL 
PHOENIX, AZ 85022-5166
Phone: 6027880993  

Disabled  x x 
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BILTMORE PROPERTIES INC
Phone: 602-243-0033
sundlandterrace@qwestoffice.net

SUNLAND TERRACE
435 EAST SUNLAND AVENUE 
PHOENIX, AZ 85040-9301
Phone: 602-243-0033  

Elderly  x 

City of Phoenix Planning and Development 
Departmen
Phone: (602)262-6794

SUNNYSLOPE MANOR
205 EAST RUTH 
PHOENIX, AZ 85020-3152
Phone: 602-262-4047  

Elderly  x 

Celtic Property Management LLC
Phone: 602 323-5256

SUNRISE VISTA
4415 S 28th St 
Phoenix, AZ 85040-2758
Phone: 602-323-5256  

x x 

FSAL MANAGEMENT
Phone: (602) 285-1800
gmikkelsen@fsl.org

SWEETWATER GARDENS
2035 EAST SWEETWATER AVE 
PHOENIX, AZ 85022-5874
Phone: 602-867-4549  

Disabled  x 

Dunlap & Magee Property Management Inc. TANNER GARDENS
4420 S 18TH PL 
PHOENIX, AZ 85040-2467
Phone: 602-268-8866  

Elderly  x 
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HUD   >   Affordable Apartment Search

Affordable Apartment Search
Arizona
Results

The following properties meet your search criteria: 

State: ARIZONA

Found 193 entries, displaying records 121 - 140 of 193. 

New search Previous P Next page 

Contact Property Type 
Number of bedrooms 

 1   2   3   4   5+  

Southwest Behavioral Health Services
Phone: 602-234-3338

TOBY HOUSE II
1601 W DESERT COVE 
PHOENIX, AZ 85029-5023
Phone: 602-943-0726  

Disabled  x 

Southwest Behavioral Health Services
Phone: 602-234-3338

TOBY HOUSE III
505 E MISSION 
PHOENIX, AZ 85020-2513
Phone: 602-234-3338  

Disabled  x x 

Southwest Behavioral Health Services
Phone: 602-234-3338

TOBY HOUSE IV
211 W BUTLER 
PHOENIX, AZ 85021-4522
Phone: (602)234-3338  

Disabled  

Southwest Behavioral Health Services
Phone: 602-234-3338

TOBY HOUSE V
1750 W Sahuaro Dr 
Phoenix, AZ 85029-5750
Phone: 602-395-9452  

Disabled  x 

Southwest Behavioral Health Services
Phone: 602-234-3338

TOBY HOUSE VI
9433 N 15th Ave 
Phoenix, AZ 85021-2191
Phone: 602-943-0376  

Disabled  x 

Southwest Behavioral Health Services
Phone: 602-234-3338

TOBY HOUSE VII
9440 N 11th Ave 
Phoenix, AZ 85021-0519
Phone: 602-234-3338  

Disabled  x 

Southwest Behavioral Health Services
Phone: 602-234-3338

TOBY HOUSE VIII
7835 North 29th Ave 
PHOENIX, AZ 85051
Phone: 602-234-3338  

Disabled  x x 

Celtic Property Management LLC
Phone: (602) 233-1611
urbanleague@ulm.phxcoxmail.com

URBAN LEAGUE MANOR
4343 WEST THOMAS ROAD 
PHOENIX, AZ 85031-3800
Phone: 602-233-1611  

Elderly  x x 

BILTMORE PROPERTIES INC
Phone: (602) 997-0013
nancyb@bpimail.com

VALLEY OF THE SUN SCHOOL 3
3002 WEST DESERT COVE 
PHOENIX, AZ 85029-4237
Phone: 602-789-8499  

Disabled  x 

BILTMORE PROPERTIES INC
Phone: (602) 997-0013
nancyb@bpimail.com

VALLEY OF THE SUN SCHOOL 1
2356 WEST MARCONI AVENUE 
PHOENIX, AZ 85023-4127
Phone: 602-371-0806  

Disabled  x 

BILTMORE PROPERTIES INC
Phone: (602) 997-0013
nancyb@bpimail.com

VALLEY OF THE SUN SCHOOL 4
15201 NORTH HANA MAUI 
PHOENIX, AZ 85022-3660
Phone: 602-997-0013  

Disabled  x 

Southwest Behavioral Health Services
Phone: 602-234-3338
redf@sbhservices.org

VILLA AGAVE
7439 S 7th St 
Phoenix, AZ 85042-5443
Phone: 602-243-0288  

Disabled  x 

Lifewell Behavioral Wellness
Phone: 602-599-5420
dvaught@lifewell.us

VILLA DAVIS
5109 N 22nd Ave 
Phoenix, AZ 85015-3117
Phone: 602-599-5420  

Disabled  x 

Southwest Behavioral Health Services
Phone: 602-285-4268

VILLA DE CONFIANZA
2060 NORTH 35TH AVENUE 
PHOENIX, AZ 85009-2324
Phone: 602-233-0115  

Disabled  x 

Celtic Property Management LLC
Phone: 623-934-3631

VINEYARD ESTATES
915 W. Alta Vista Road 
Phoenix, AZ 85041
Phone: 602-268-5400  

Family  x x 
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VOA National Housing Corporation
Phone: 602-232-4844
vistadelamontana@voa.org

VISTA DE LA MONTANA 
APARTMENTS
8028 S. Jesse Owens Parkway 
PHOENIX, AZ 85040
Phone: 602-232-4844  

Elderly  x 

Property Advisory Group, Inc.
Phone: (401) 453-4455
jbentz@paginc.com

WESTWARD HO HSG FOR THE ELD & 
HNDCP
618 N CENTRAL AVE 
PHOENIX, AZ 85004-2196
Phone: 602-258-6221  

Elderly  x x 

Foundation Property Management, Inc.
Phone: (562) 257-5100
stuart.hartman@rhf.org

CASA DE PINOS
117 Cory Ave 
Prescott, AZ 86303-3562
Phone: 928-445-1470  

Elderly  x 

The Evangelical Lutheran Good Samaritan 
Society
Phone: 605-362-3143
mlammers@good-sam.com

VILLAGE TOWER
1075 Ruth St 
Prescott, AZ 86301-1755
Phone: 928-778-3302  

Elderly  x x 

TIEMPO INC
Phone: (602) 252-0482
need_email@hud.gov

CASA DE FLORES
1775 S 20th Ave 
Safford, AZ 85546-4118
Phone: 928-428-0501  

Elderly  x 
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HUD   >   Affordable Apartment Search

Affordable Apartment Search
Arizona
Results

The following properties meet your search criteria: 

State: ARIZONA

Found 193 entries, displaying records 141 - 160 of 193. 
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 1   2   3   4   5+  

BILTMORE PROPERTIES INC
Phone: 480-947-5827
arh1mgr1@qwestoffice.NET

AZ RETIREMENT HOME OF 
SCOTTSDALE
7310 E PALM LN 
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85257-1404
Phone: 480-947-5827  

Elderly  x 

BILTMORE PROPERTIES INC
Phone: (602) 997-0013
nancyb@bpimail.com

AZ RETIREMENT HOME OF 
SCOTTSDALE II
7312 E PALM LN 
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85257-1473
Phone: 480-990-9332  

Elderly  x 

BILTMORE PROPERTIES INC
Phone: 480-446-0437
gsemgr@msn.com

GOOD SHEPARD HOMES OF AZ -
EAST
6388 E Oak St 
Scottsdale, AZ 85257-1144
Phone: 480-446-0437  

Elderly  x 

BILTMORE PROPERTIES INC
Phone: (602) 997-0013
nancyb@bpimail.com

HACIENDA DE LOS ARCOS
7529 E CULVER ST 
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85257-3542
Phone: 480-945-4991  

Elderly  x x 

SHIRLEY MANAGEMENT COMPANY, INC.
Phone: (520) 529-7414

BONITA VISTA APARTMENTS
570 S Coronado Dr 
Sierra Vista, AZ 85635-6001
Phone: 520-459-3167  

Elderly  x 

BILTMORE PROPERTIES INC
Phone: (602) 997-0013
nancyb@bpimail.com

MOUNTAIN VIEW APARTMENTS
77 El Camino Real 
Sierra Vista, AZ 85635-2831
Phone: (520)458-4226  

Family  x x x 

HOUSING AMERICA CORPORATION
Phone: 928-627-4221

DEL PUEBLO APARTMENTS
300 West Orchid St. 
SOMERTON, AZ 85350-7306
Phone: 928-782-3867  

Family  x x x x 

HOUSING AMERICA CORPORATION
Phone: 928-722-7257

VALLE DEL DESIERTO
245 S Bingham Ave 
Somerton, AZ 85350-6324
Phone: 928-722-7257  

Elderly  x 

BILTMORE PROPERTIES INC
Phone: (602) 997-0013
nancyb@bpimail.com

VILLA ESCUDILLA
360 S Papago St 
Springerville, AZ 85938-5202
Phone: 9283335234  

Elderly  x 

National Church Residences
Phone: (614) 451-2151
scunningham@nationalchurchresidences.org

SUPERIOR ARBORETUM 
APARTMENTS
199 GRAY DR 
SUPERIOR, AZ 85273-4633
Phone: 520-689-2112  

Elderly  x 

ManSerMar, Inc.
Phone: (678) 330-2003
gleduc@mansermar.com

BROADWAY APARTMENTS
2440-A S MILL AVE 
TEMPE, AZ 85282-2163
Phone: 480-968-4870  

Disabled  x 

Shelton-Cook Real Estate Services, Inc.
Phone: 480-946-4271

CONCORD VILLAGE
631 E LEXINGTON PL 
TEMPE, AZ 85281-7915
Phone: 480-946-4271  

Family  

James Associates Management Equity Services
Phone: 480-968-9619
Jainodesk@gmail.com

TEMPE VILLA
3425 SOUTH PRIEST DRIVE 
TEMPE, AZ 85282-4470
Phone: 480-968-9619  

Family  x x x 

Mercy Housing Management Group
Phone: 623-936-9668
twalorski@mercyhousing.org

CASA DE MERCED
62 N 92nd Dr 
Tolleson, AZ 85353-2953
Phone: 623-936-9668  

Elderly  x 

Fort Defiance Housing Corporation TSAILE ACRES Family  x x x 
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NAVAJO COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
CAMPUS 
North of Circle Drive D-1 
TSAILE, AZ 86556-0067
Phone: (928)724-3365  

BILTMORE PROPERTIES INC
Phone: 520-327-2200
bnaibrithcovenan@gwestoffice.net

B'NAI B'RITH COVENANT HOUSE
4414 EAST SECOND STREET 
TUCSON, AZ 85711-1194
Phone: 520-327-2200  

Elderly  x 

BILTMORE PROPERTIES INC
Phone: 520-327-2200
bbch1mgr@qwestoffice.net

B'NAI B'RITH COVENANT HOUSE II
4414 E 2nd St 
Tucson, AZ 85711-1194
Phone: 520-327-2200  

Elderly  x 

Catholic Community Services of so. AZ, Inc.
Phone: 520-623-4999
mabenitz@piodecimocenter.org

BARRIO VIEJO
124 W 18th St 
Tucson, AZ 85701-2666
Phone: 520-623-4999  

Elderly  x 

KAY-KAY REALTY
Phone: 520-838-5600
daniella.zepeda@lafrontera.org

BELLA VISTA APARTMENTS
1900 Speedway Blvd/Silverbell 
Tucson, AZ 85745
Phone: 520-269-2334  

Disabled  x 

BILTMORE PROPERTIES INC
Phone: 602-997-0013 x115
marilynt@bpimail.com

BLANCHE JOHNSON COURTYARDS
1435 E 36th St 
Tucson, AZ 85713-4487
Phone: 520-623-7790  

Elderly  x 
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HUD   >   Affordable Apartment Search

Affordable Apartment Search
Arizona
Results

The following properties meet your search criteria: 

State: ARIZONA

Found 193 entries, displaying records 161 - 180 of 193. 
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Number of bedrooms 

 1   2   3   4   5+  

BILTMORE PROPERTIES INC
Phone: (602) 997-0013
nancyb@bpimail.com

CAMPBELL TERRACE APARTMENTS
4750 S Campbell Ave 
Tucson, AZ 85714-1819
Phone: 520-889-3755  

Family  x 

TIEMPO INC
Phone: (602) 252-0482
need_email@hud.gov

CASA DE ENCANTO
250 N SILVERBELL 
TUCSON, AZ 85745-2886
Phone: 520-622-4187  

Elderly  x 

TIEMPO INC
Phone: 520-806-1041
spena@tiempoinc.com

CASA DEL PUEBLO
4975 S LIBERTY AVE 
TUCSON, AZ 85706-1391
Phone: 5208061041  

Elderly  x 

TIEMPO INC
Phone: 520-806-1041
spena@tiempoinc.com

CASA DEL PUEBLO II
4975 South Liberty Avenue 
tucson, AZ 85706
Phone: 520-806-1041  

Elderly  x 

Catholic Community Services of Southern 
Arizona, I
Phone: (520) 624-7392

CASITAS ON EAST BROADWAY
2121 E. Broadway 
Tucson, AZ 85719
Phone: 520-624-7392  

Elderly  x 

Paul Ash Management Co LLC
Phone: 520-790-2772

CATALUNYA APARTMENTS
5180 E 22ND ST 
TUCSON, AZ 85711-5051
Phone: 520-790-2772  

Family  x x x 

MHC CHULA VISTA NON PROFIT HOUSING INC.
Phone: 520-792-1415
gingermhc@gmail.com

CHULA VISTA APARTMENTS
2575 NORTH COUNTRY CLUB ROAD 
TUCSON, AZ 85716-2540
Phone: 520-323-1094  

Family  x x 

Preservation Management, Inc.
Phone: 717-205-8224
wendy.smith@presmgmt.com

COUNCIL HOUSE APARTMENTS
2323 E 10TH ST 
TUCSON, AZ 85719-6003
Phone: 520-623-4686  

Elderly  x x 

BILTMORE PROPERTIES INC
Phone: (602) 997-0013
nancyb@bpimail.com

ESTES GARDENS
6251 S Commerce Ct 
Tucson, AZ 85746-6008
Phone: 520-295-0400  

Elderly  x 

City of Tucson, Housing & Community 
Development De
Phone: 520-792-2223
HCDHousing@Tucsonaz.gov

FRY APARTMENTS
909 S 5th Ave Apt A1 
Tucson, AZ 85701-3145
Phone: 520-882-9910  

Family  x x 

Biltmore Properties, Inc.
Phone: 520-722-9015
smmgr1@qwestoffice.net

GERD & INGE STRAUSS MANOR ON 
PANTANO
370 N. Pantano Rd. 
Tucson, AZ 85710
Phone: 520-722-9015  

Elderly  x 

BILTMORE PROPERTIES INC
Phone: 520-622-0772
gvmgr1@greenview.tuccoxmail.com

GREENVIEW APARTMENTS
1617 W EL RIO DR 
TUCSON, AZ 85745-2070
Phone: 520-622-0772  

Family  x x x 

Intermountain Centers for Human Development
Phone: 520-721-1887
PPannabecker@ichd.net

KIVA APARTMENTS
3632 E. Lee St. 
TUCSON, AZ 85716-3717
Phone: 520-721-1887  

Disabled  x x 

LIONS FOUNDATION OF ARIZONA, INC.
Phone: 520-292-0031

LA CASA DE LOS LEONES
3150 NORTH FLOWING WELLS ROAD 
TUCSON, AZ 85705-9379
Phone: 520-292-0031  

Elderly  x 

BILTMORE PROPERTIES INC
Phone: (520) 798-1440
menloparkmgr1@qwestoffice.net

MENLO PARK APARTMENTS
427 N GRANDE AVE 
TUCSON, AZ 85745-2739
Phone: 520-798-1440  

Family  x x x 
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Paul Ash Management Co LLC
Phone: (520) 795-2100

MIRAFLORES APARTMENTS
4011 N 1ST AVE 
TUCSON, AZ 85719-1007
Phone: 520-887-5828  

Family  x x x 

National Church Residences
Phone: (614) 451-2151
scunningham@nationalchurchresidences.org

MOUNTAIN TRACE TERRACE
4654 S. 16th Ave 
TUCSON, AZ 85714
Phone: 520-882-2882  

Elderly  x 

Preservation Management, Inc.
Phone: (207) 518-6950
christine.jenkinson@presmgt.com

SENTINEL PLAZA
125 S. LINDA AVENUE 
TUCSON, AZ 85745
Phone: 520-884-7184  

Elderly  x 

Family Housing Resources, Inc.
Phone: 520-392-8454
swcasitas@fhrinc.net

SILVERWOOD CASITAS
2220 N. Silverbell Road 
Tucson, AZ 85745
Phone: 520-392-8454  

Elderly  x 

Nicolosi & Fitch, Inc
Phone: 520-577-9700

SONRISA APARTMENTS
7166 S. Missiondale Rd 
Tucson, AZ 85756
Phone: 520-398-5057  

Disabled  x 
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HUD   >   Affordable Apartment Search

Affordable Apartment Search
Arizona
Results

The following properties meet your search criteria: 

State: ARIZONA

Found 193 entries, displaying records 181 - 193 of 193. 
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 1   2   3   4   5+  

Southern Arizona AIDS Foundation
Phone: 520-547-6097
tfox@saaf.org

STEPHENSON PLACE
3533 North Estrella Avenue 
TUCSON, AZ 85705-3660
Phone: 520-628-7223  

Disabled  x x x 

KAY-KAY REALTY
Phone: 520-889-5233

SUENO NUEVO
50 E. Thoroughbred 
TUCSON, AZ 85713-1604
Phone: 520 889 5233  

Disabled  x 

BILTMORE PROPERTIES INC
Phone: (602) 997-0013
nancyb@bpimail.com

VIVIENDAS ASISTENCIALES
5602 EAST EDISON STREET 
TUCSON, AZ 85712-2940
Phone: 520-298-6877  

Elderly  x 

Franciscan Ministries, Inc. WESTERN WINDS 
APARTMENTS
4131 N WESTERN WINDS DR 
TUCSON, AZ 85705-2723
Phone: 520-887-9400  

Elderly  x 

National Church Residences
Phone: (614) 451-2151
scunningham@nationalchurchresidences.org

HASSAYAMPA VILLAGE
545 Penn Ln 
Wickenburg, AZ 85390-1444
Phone: 9286843733  

Elderly  x 

FSAL MANAGEMENT
Phone: (602) 285-1800
gmikkelsen@fsl.org

PADUA HILLS
460 S. WEST ROAD 
WICKENBURG, AZ 
85390-3144
Phone: 928-684-7034  

Elderly  x 

FSAL MANAGEMENT
Phone: 928-635-2913
gmikkesenjr@fsl.com

ST. AGNES APARTMENTS
200 S 9th St 
Williams, AZ 86046-2271
Phone: 928-635-2913  

Elderly  x 

BILTMORE PROPERTIES INC
Phone: 602-997-0013 x120
padym@bpimail.com

KACHINA GARDEN 
APARTMENTS
4607 Coopertown Rd 
Winslow, AZ 86047-9319
Phone: 928-289-3182  

Family  x x x 

Foundation Property Management, Inc.
Phone: (562) 257-5100
stuart.hartman@rhf.org

WINSLOW MANOR
901 W Desmond St 
Winslow, AZ 86047-2209
Phone: 928-289-5221  

Elderly  x 

HOUSING AUTHORITY - CITY OF YUMA
Phone: 928-782-3823
sweber@hacy.org

CASA SIERRA VISTA
600A E 25th St 
Yuma, AZ 85365-2828
Phone: 928-726-4809  

Elderly  x x 

BILTMORE PROPERTIES INC
Phone: 928-344-2674
catalinasquare1@yuma.twcbc.com

CATALINA SQUARE 
APARTMENTS
3000 CATALINA DRIVE 
YUMA, AZ 85364-8242
Phone: 928-344-2674  

Elderly  x 

Phone: 520-726-8002
SDMagana@aol.com

JAMES E. JEFFERSON MANOR
1350 W 5th St 
Yuma, AZ 85364-2848
Phone: 928-726-8002  

Family  x x 

Phone: 520-726-8003
SDMagana@aol.com

L M KELLY APARTMENTS
721 E 24th St 
Yuma, AZ 85365-2882
Phone: 928-726-8002  

Disabled  x 
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